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December 8, 2025 Solano LAFCO Commission Meeting

From sbass . <sbass@solanolafco.com>
Date Thu 12/4/2025 1:56 PM

To Sam Bass <sbass@solanolafco.com>

From: Rich Seithel <rseithel@solanolafco.com>

To:

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 at 03:46:14 PM PST

Subject: Re: December 8, 2025 Solano LAFCO Commission Meeting

Good afternoon, Ms. Dizon,

Concerning your question, Solano LAFCO has not received any money from California
Forever. Our review of Suisun's Expansion Project is part of the public process steps under
CEQA for a Notice of Preparation (NOP) of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR). The
purpose of a NOP under CEQA is to inform relevant agencies and the public that an EIR will be
prepared and to solicit their input on the EIR’s scope and content. It serves as an early step to
gather feedback on a proposed project's potential environmental impacts, reasonable
alternatives, and mitigation measures. The NOP also officially notifies the public of the project's
availability for review and comment. We are not studying the project for Suisun or California
Forever, we are merely participating in the CEQA public process to provide comments.

Regards,

Rich

Rich Seithel
Executive Officer
Solano LAFCO
675 Texas St.
Suite 6800

Fairfield, CA 94533
(707) 439-3897

On Wednesday, December 3, 2025 at 02:39:09 PM PST,

Thank you very much for the agenda.

Question: Did CA Forever agree to pay for the expense you incur for studying the
Suisun City expansion plan?

Nora Dizon



On Wed, Dec 3, 2025 at 12:00 PM sbass . <sbass@solanolafco.com> wrote:
Hello and Good Morning.

Please find the attached Agenda and link below for the Solano LAFCO meeting packet for
December 8, 2025.

https://www.solanolafco.com/meetings/commission-meeting-december-8-2025/

This Agenda also serves as a Notice of the 30-day public review and comment period for the
2025 SID MSR Public Draft from December 3, 2025 - January 2, 2026.

Thank you.

Thank you,
lf:ghOt Samantha Bass

Administrative Clerk, Solano LAFCO

(707) 920 - 2377
www.solanolafco.com/

sbass@solanolafco.com

675 Texas Street, Fairfield, CA 94533






